

KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB

Minutes of the Captains Committee held on Wednesday 9 September 2013 at 17:30 in the Clubhouse.

Present	C Langston (Captain), J Airth (Vice-Captain), L Willetts (Ladies Captain), A Hebditch (Manco), D Procter (H & C & Seniors), B Kennedy (President) and R Bauser (Manager)	Action
745		
745	APOLOGIES	
	B Channon, B Kennedy, D Miles & S Wiswould.	
746	MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING	
740	The minutes of the meeting held on 7 August 2013 were	
	accepted as a true record and the Captain was authorised sign them.	
747	MATTERS ARISING	
733 738	Touch Screen Honours : RB advised that it was currently in hand and would be ready for unveiling on 17 Oct 2013. An instruction "how to use note" would be placed at the screen. Dress Code: The Committee agreed that the notice would be revised to read that shirts would be tucked in, both on the course & in the clubhouse. RB to update all notices and to print as A3.	RB
748	CAPTAIN	
	 Knock Out Finals The Captain said that he enjoyed the day on Saturday (7 Sept 2013) refereeing in the knock-out finals. DP apologised as he had to withdraw from refereeing due to an injury. However, it was reported that some players did not turn up for their matches. Next Saturday (14 Sept) had been set aside as a reserve day. DP said that the 5 Day KO final would take place on Thursday however, the 7 Day KO players did not turn up. The Committee agreed that the 5 Day KO finals would always have to be played during the week. 	
	Defribulator DP said that possibly the seniors section would look to fund the purchase of the defribulator in total and not contribute towards the practise area. He would however have to confirm this with the seniors committee. LW raised the issue of insurance re user and training. RB would discuss with KW. KW could possibly give a demonstration at the AGM.	RB
	Captains Charity – currently around £3,5K Page 1 of 5	

		Captains Invitation Dinner	
		AH questioned the invitations to ladies and seniors captains	
		and there partners. JA said that as it was an invitation dinner	
		and to try and bolster numbers the invitation list had been	
		extended.	
749		MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	
		Abridged minutes of the meeting held on 27 August were	
		tabled.	
750		SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT	
750	(-)		
	(a)	Ladies:	
		Report tabled.	
		Ladies Coffee morning had raised £409.	
	(b)	Seniors:	
		Wine Scramble – 102 participants, Susan Burke and Hazel	
		Iveson once again did a sterling job on the registration desk.	
		Members seem reluctant to assist.	
		Christmas Dinner – would again be subsidised and limited to	
		60.	
	(C)	Professional:	
	(0)	Report tabled.	
	(d)	Handicaps & Competitions:	
	(u)		
		Report tabled.	
		DP – Sunday medal entry was not improving, possibly reduce	
		times to allow for more general play.	
		RB confirmed that all winners would be invited to the trophy	
		presentation via email.	
		JA – Sept mixed 4's did not attract many entries, possibly	
		should only start from Oct. Agreed, RB would remove the	
		mixed 4's scheduled for Sept 2014.	
		Mens Invitation Day – some tee-times still available.	
		AH – Dorset Captains GS had booked for 12 June 2014.	
		DP – suggested that the mixed organiser should be a husband	
		& wife team that played in the mixed matches.	
	(e)	Juniors:	
	(0)	No report.	
	(f)		
	(1)		
		CL said that a small profit was made from the Gilt function held	
		recently, the band cost was reduced to £300 and the raffle	
	()	taking were £157.	
	(g)	Match/Competition Results	
		JA said that he would update the competitions spread-sheet for	
		the next meeting.	
751		NEW MEMBERS	
		Membership Reconciliation as at 9 September 2013 was	
		tabled.	
		New applications – Full: 0	
		New Members – Full: 12, Colt: 1, Junior 1, Social 3.	
		CL - Bulbury Woods offered play at 3 different courses, private	
		CL – Bulbury Woods offered play at 3 different courses, private	
		company that owned 3 clubs.	
752		REVIEW OF FIXTURES	
		RB tabled the October & November 2013 events & Start times	

for review by the Committee.	
MANAGER	
Captains Invitation Dinner – 15 replies.	
Currently busy with compiling the AGM reports & accounts.	
Auditors had completed the audit and had submitted draft accounts.	
CL suggested that JA attend the next Manco meeting. AH agreed.	
A Jordan – the etiquette and pace of play at the club was the worst that he had known. Roll-up type matches and other 4 balls were the worst. RB would highlight the etiquette and slow play in the newsletter. Difficult to monitor unless the club had a dedicated Marshall. LW – suggested an etiquette and rules evening.	
ANY OTHER BUSINESS DP – suggested that the senior's vice-captain attend the next captains meeting. Committee agreed.	
Date of next meeting : Wednesday 2 October 2013	
There being no further business the meeting closed at 19:25.	
CAPTAIN DATED	
	MANAGER Captains Invitation Dinner – 15 replies. Currently busy with compiling the AGM reports & accounts. Auditors had completed the audit and had submitted draft accounts. CL suggested that JA attend the next Manco meeting. AH agreed. CORRESPONDENCE A Jordan – the etiquette and pace of play at the club was the worst that he had known. Roll-up type matches and other 4 balls were the worst. RB would highlight the etiquette and slow play in the newsletter. Difficult to monitor unless the club had a dedicated Marshall. LW – suggested an etiquette and rules evening. ANY OTHER BUSINESS DP – suggested that the senior's vice-captain attend the next captains meeting. Committee agreed. Date of next meeting : Wednesday 2 October 2013 There being no further business the meeting closed at 19:25.

COMMITTEE REPORTS – 9 SEPTEMBER 2013

LADIES CAPTAIN

<u>Results</u>

Humphreys Bowl. The Semi Final was played at Wareham on Wed 14th Aug KH Won

The Final of the Humphreys Bowl was played on Sunday 1st September and for the first time ever won the Competition and brought the Cup back to Knighton Heath.

Friendly v Bramshaw 2nd September 2013 . –Bramshaw Won

Semi Final of the Interclub Match played at Moors Valley against Broadstone result

Broadstone Won 5 1/2 - 1 1/2.

It was very unfortunate that these two matches had to be played so close together. A valiant effort was made by all the Team Players and Their Caddies. Our thanks to them all.

Date of next meeting Tuesday 8th October 2013 3 p.m.

Professional Report

Shop News:

My Professional Golf day was a great success with over 100 people attending the hour long show and with 3 teams beating my score we gave out the top 3 prizes. Thank you to Alan Magee and his team for the course layout, and pin positions. We are already talking about next year. September sees the arrival of wet weather gear, so you have all been warned,

September Shop Hours

Mon – Friday 8am – 6 pm

Sat/Sun 7.30am – 6 pm

Staff News:

Paul has now completed his 2nd month and is trying hard to learn the club systems, we are continually holding training afternoons and he is practicing the set up to familiarise himself with our systems and procedures. Please be patient with him as he continues to learn. Jack has now finished for the summer as he returns to university for the next 2 years. Jack will continue to work on a Saturdays. Lucy Walters has joined the team as she takes a year out from Medical Training.

Lucy is a bright girl who will assist with the running of the competitions and primarily be on hand to assist with the ladies.

Handicap & Competitions

Competition Entry:

Wednesday Medal	61 Entries
Saturday Medal	104 Entries
Sunday Medal	57 Entries
Wednesday Stableford	77 Entries
Secretary's Putter	40 Entries
Veterans' Stableford	45 Entries
Professional's Day	88 Entries
Anniversary cup	29 Entries